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Mr. .Mort Berlan

COPY

Information Processing Center

 May 19, 1970

Re " Expansion of the data switch

‘Jerry Saltzer's letter of April 6. This, I understand entails 1ncreasmg

! 4

I beheve 1t w111 be necessary to expand the data switch in accordance thh

‘the number of trunks on the 8th level from 48 to 64.

In addlticn, it a.lso seems adv1sable to contmue with his recommendatmns
to order an additional 103E for the. Multics system. Since the lead time is
‘80 long, our unanswered questions on locatlon, etc cannot hold up the order .

we're workmg on it.

‘WIB/ prm

cc:

J. Saltzer
F. Corbato
J. Grochow
R. Scott

T. Van Vleck

-,The last paragraph of your Apml 24 letter st111 cannot be answered but

Please let me know when you get some proinise dates frfcnﬁ the phorie ccmpany.



INTERDEPARTMENTAL

MASSACHUSETTS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY CAMBRIDGE, MASS. 02139

from the office of  To] ecommunications

March 24, 1970

To: J. Saltzer

Subject: MIT-Data Switch

As you know, level "7'" has been regraded. Level "8", with 48
ports, will be regraded this Monday, March 30th.

M ol

M. Berlan

cc: R. Scott
W. Burner
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